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All right this interview is being taped in the Dominion Bridge
Building, Vancouver, B.C. with Mr. Gordon Kidd. The interviewer
is Dr. Maclyn Burg of tha Eisenhower Library staff, and the date
is January 19, 1973,

DE. BIRG: Mr. Kidd, could I sek you to begin just by giving
m2 2n idea of your placa and time of birth, the kind of sducation
you had--and than just to skatch for me ths way your career opened

ap? The kind of life that you took for yourself?

MR, FIDD:; Yar, I was born in Saskatchewan in a farming commun-
ity =2nd grew aop in thisa community during the Dapression yesars and
probably would neaver have got a formal education beyond high

school if it hedn't been for the war.
DR, BURO: I see. &

MR, KIDD: And after the war I went to university /University of

Saskatchewar/ snd gradusted in civil engineering.

DR, BURG: Now lat me ask youn shout your war sarvice if I may.
¥When did you go in, and in what kind of capacity? What uanit

did you servs in?
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KIDD: well, I joined the RCAF, Royal Canadian Alir Forces-

BURG: Right.

KIDD:--in 1941, I gueas it wan.

BURG: Were you then sighteen, Mr. Kidd?

KIDD; I was eighteen then and went overseas in '42 and returned

in '45.,

BURG: Mow your duty overseas--were you air crew?

KIDD: Ho, I was in radar.

-
Tl L) h.\

d Sy

¥ -

BURG: Oh, ho., 5o a very new fiasld--

KIDD: Yes, this was an absolutely new fileld when T went into it

in the beginning.

BURG: Now hadypu been asked? I know about the service, and I
shouldn't have asked that guestion. But werse you asked--were

you invited--to go into that technical field?
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KIDD: Yes, as a matter of fact, I was.

BURG: Had it been anything that you knew a thing about? T
is, had you heard about radar? Were you drawn to that kind

of work?

KIDD: Ho, it was rather odd because a lot of us had joined the
air force as radio operators; and then we were asked if we
wanted to take this special course in this highly secret ecuip-
ment. They sent us to university for, oh, six months and
then finally on to a radar achool in the area where we finally

gaw the supsr-secret gear--
BURG: Yes. W, S

KIDD;=--of the time. And incidentally America wasn't in the war
at the time, and there was a lot of American people at Clinton

taking these same coursea.
BURG: I man,

KIDD: Thay ware--it was run by the Baglish, of courss. The
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radar was developed in England.

BURG: Right. Sow you were being trained to operate ground

instzllations?

KIDD; Well, no. HNot really. The gear that I worked on then

was primarily airborne gear.

BURG: So the sort of thing that might have equipped night

fighters--
FIDD: Yaah.
BURG: —--at that time? '

KIDD: Yeah, and bombers too. You used--there was all sorts of
navigational type equipment, of course. Then thay were developing
things /Sg/ that now you could see a map the ground balow you to
allow you to pinpoint your targets. All scpts of funny names

like H2E and Boozer and Gee and Loran.
BUORG: Now Boozer, B-o-0-s-e-r, Or ZT-e-=r?

EIDh; zZ-—a-r.
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BURG: z-e-r. And the other one that you just mentioned--

KIDD: Well, we called it H2S., It was guite sensitive.

BURG: And Gee wAs—=

KIDD: Gee war the navigational instrument.

BURG: G-g=g=-=

KIDD: Right.

BURG:-——iFf T remambar right.

KIDU: Yeah, It was very interesting because—

BURG: Yeah.

EIOD:=--of the newness of it.
™

-

BURG: Now you then volunteered for overseas duty?

KIDD: Well, I don't think the guestion was ever asked; but that was
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my cbhjective--toc be overseas.

BURG: I see. Becausa as ]I onderstand it, with the Canadian
Army, at any rate, » Canadian had the option of saying whethar

he wounld go overseas.

KIDD: Wall, T think that's true, T think that =zpeplied only to

the drafteas,

BURG: Those who had been conscripted?

e
KIDD: Yeah. f

=
-

BURG: Right, I sea. Yes, of course, you would have volunteered

for RCAF.

KIDD: Yesh, I think in volunteering you volunteered to go any-

wheres for that sort of thing.

BURG: But when you went overseas, whare wers you taken to?

What was your duty assignment?
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KIDD: VWell, I spent vittually my whole Canadian Air Force

career with the Royal Alr Force--
BURG: Yeaah.

KIDD:-—attached to Royal Air Force ecuadrons., And spent all my

time in England.
BURG: But not on flying statuse.

KIDD: Well, T used to do & fair amount of flying, testing gear

and sverything.
BURG: Ch, you 4id?

KIDD: Oh, yeah.

BURG: In what kind of aircraft may I ask?
KIOD: Well, I was on a moscuito scuadron.
BURG: S0 there woull be you and a pilot?

KIDD: Yeah.
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BURG: Right.

KIDD: Yeah., Insteaad of the observer going up with the pilot I
would go ap and check out the gear. They always test flew the

planes before they went on operations.
BORG: Oh, I see. I hadn't understood that.
KIDD: Yeah, always.

BURG: Right. The mosquito sguadron was ona that was doing

night fighter work, or was it going with the bomber straama?

KEIDD: Well the mosguito was guite a remarkable aircraft. It

was made of wood incidentally--

BURG: Yes. il
KIDD: -—and made hers in Canada. And it was very, very fast--
BORG: Right.

KIDD: --and could fly very high. We used it both for fighters--

day fighters, night fighters--but also as a bomber. And thay
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would carry one great big four thousand pound bomb sort of thing.

BURG: And could do path finder duty--

KIDD: Oh, yes, yes, Very definitely.

BURG: Yea.

FIDD:In fact, the sguardon that I was on in the latter part of

the war was a path finder squadron.

BEURG: How at the close of the war had you gone over to the

Continent, or was your sguadron still operating out of England

el £7

KIDD: It was still operating out of England, but after the war
they arranged for soms of us, at least, to have a low-level
trip over the Ruhr and other parts of Germany just to see what

had occurred. And--

i
o
BURG: I wsee,. !

¥
ks
el

KIDDi--1it was quite interesting.

BURG: Right. So they actually flew you over there--—
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KIDD: Uh-huh.

BURG:-—and let you take a look at some of thae places that—

KIDD: Yeah.

BURGi--you'd heard pillots--

KIDD: Yeah, right.

BURG:-=-and observers discussing all the time.

KIDD: Uh=huh.

BURG: All right. How at the close of the war you mﬂc a decision

then not to take up the RCAF as a career?

KIDD: Oh, I think most people wanted out, They'd had enough of

cthe——
BFURG: Yesn.

KIDi=--milicary.
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BURG: Now what opportunities opened byou when you were demo-
bilized? Wae there, in Canada, for example, the ecuivalent of
what we called the GI bill of rights that you could take advan-

tage of?

KIDD: Yes. Depending on length of service, you were granted
cartain benefits, post-war benefits. You could go to university

for the same number of years that you had been in the service—

BURG: Right.

KIDD:=-1f you wished. And I think they would have supported
you further for poast-graduate work beyond the egual years if

you s0 wished.

I
BURG: And what was your decision at that point? ‘|
KIDD: Well, my decision was to take the university sducation.

RURG: And whers d4id you sttend? Here in--

KIDD: University of Saskatchewan.
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BURG: I see. And in what kind of coursa?

KIbDD; Civil engineering.

EURG: Now let me ask you this: Having been exposed to this tech-
nical and unusual development, you were not drawn further into
electronics but went this other way. Could I ask you, ¥hy

that decision?

KIDD: well, it's rather odd becauee I did starc out with the
thought of taking up electrical engineering. But after my
second year I became quite friendly with another chap who had
been in the air force, and we got talking about things and
finally decided the civil field offered a great deal broader

=CODe——

BURG: I aea.

KIDD:--and perhaps more interest.

BURG: Right.

KIDD: I'm glad I took the civil now rather than the electrical.
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Electrical you get--you can get into a very, very narrow area.
It may be interesting if you want to be purely technical, but my

interest really wasn't to the pure technical--
BURG: Right.
KIDD:--aspects of the thing.

BURG: Were you married while you wers at the University of

Saskatchewan?
KIDD: Yes, I wmarried an BEnglish girl during the war--

BURG: Oh. i =)

s
| -
L

KIDDi--and this in why we ended up in British Columbia. Although
[ would have been happy, I suspect, to have stayed in the prairies,

my wife d4id not like tha hot dry summers and the cold winters.
BURG: Yenm; vyes.

KIDD: So avary year betwsen university terms I would coma out

hare to R.C. to work. Than whan I graduated, I got a job hare.

BURG: What lined you up with British Columbia? Did you have
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friends here, contacts that causel you to turn this way?

KIDD: Well, no. I think it was to get away from the rather dif-
ficult climate of the rest of Canada. The west coast of Canada
is perhaps the--well, without a doubt--the best part of the

country to live in Lf you can--

BURG: Yeam.

KIDD:--manage to get yourself located hara.

BURG: Bays a Washingtonian, "I'll buy that assessment."

KIDD: Well, it's delightful, and I would hate to live very far

-
,

o,
T
4

away from seelng all this country. '

BURG: Right. Your summer jobs--what form did they take? Were
they always with the same company after vou'd established a con-

tact, or what was that aspact like?

KIDD: Well, I got involved with hydro electric work with B.C.
Electric and some of the contractors, and I'd come back to them

each=—
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BURG: Right.

KIDD:--either one--either a contractor or B.C. Electric of that day.

BURG: Now could I ask you this: In what year 4id you graduate

from Saskatchewan?

KIDD: In 1950.

BURG: In '507

KIDD: Uh~-huh.

BURG: And then came out here to take what job?

KIDD: I cama out hare and joinasd the provincial govermment in

water resources sarvice.

- =

iy
LY

BURG: May I ask you in what capacity then? ,.;" 9
KIDD: Well, then, of course, as a very junior engineer.

BURG: A junior enginear. And what kinds of assignments and

duties were you doing as you started? You can sketch that in
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for me.

KIDD: Oh, well, genaral water resource, hydraulices type work.

I ran the snow surveys for British Columbia for three or four
years. I ran a sedimentation survey on the Praser _.ﬁ;!l.ﬂ:[? and

I was lucky because I didn‘'t get stuck with specific jobs. I
had quite a variety of work to do in those first four years,

And then in '54 I was appointed a project engineer for Inter-
national Water Developments, This is when I first becames
associated with the Columbia River and was appointed at that
time to the work group of the International Columbia River En-
gineering Committee, which was the field operation of the Inter-
national Columbia River Engineering Board. Now this board was
set up in 1948, if I recall correctly, under thes LJC ,ﬁntlﬂu-
tional Joint cuui--iun,? who had been given a reference to study
the Columbia from an international point of view,

BURG: And the IJC is Intarnational Joint Commission?

ml H!htl
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BURG: Right.

KIDD: Bo at that time very little was known about the Columbia
and Canada. Well, I shouldn't say that, but from a technical
point of view there was very little by way of map’ and very little
by way of water gquantity records. So this first several vears

from '48 were spant primarily om data collection,

BEURG: How is it correct for me to say, Mr. Kidd, that on the
Canadian side, the B.C. mside, the Columbia River #& a quite dif-
ferent kind of river? That is, the valleys are steep-walled;
storage possibilities are perhaps enhanced. Wwhereas on our side,
the valleys open outy the dams tend to be lower, broader--a vhole
host of problems of thie sort. Are there 4i fferences, that is,

in what the river iz and what might be done with it?

KIDD: Yeah. Well, of course, a major part of the flow of the

Columbia River originates in British Columba--
BURG: Right.

FIDD:--and the only way you can control it is to control it in
British Columbia. Because there, you know, we got Grand Coulee,

of course, in the States--
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BURG: Yesn,

KIDDi—--which is a big dam and a high dam and has a lot of
storagey but it couldn't go beyond the international border at
the time it was bullt--floods to the border and that sort of

thing.

BURG: That is, yes, it could not flood Canadian land.

KIDD: Right.

EURG: Right. uNow you had apoken of some of your early duty
being snow surveys: that always to determine the amount of run-

off that was going to occcur--

KIDD: Yeah.

BURG:==in the spring of the vear?

KIDD: You'd forecast the run-off on the basis of these snow

surveys.

BURG: Right. How would rivers like the Peace, the Fraser--are
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these rivers--I'm a non-technical type——I guess what I want to
say is that they are more dependable in terms of forecasting
run-off and a fairly steady stream of water--a head of water--

and that the Columbia perhaps is not cquite so predictable. Maybe

that's what I want to say.

KIDD: Oh, no, I don't think so. We used to forecast the Columbia

in Canada and get very, very good results on a volume basis,

you know--gaasonal volume basis.
BURG: Now-—-—

KIDD: And, of course, the Americams forecast their own portion

of the basin gquite successfully,
BURG: Right. L 1

1”.{:‘;1..---"-'-
KIDD: But the characteristics of the Fraser, Columbia, PFeace

are all--they're quite similar, They're snow-fed, primarily.
BURG: So the heaviest run-off comes spring, summer--

KIDD: Right, on these--
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BURG:--pn all of those rivers?
KIDD: Yeah.

BURG: Right. And therefore the problem might be with that run-
off when you've got your peak amount of water srmailable for

power, let's say.

KIDD: Well, because of the run-off characteristics of the rivers,
when the snow starts to melt, you get high run-off; and perhaps

on tha Fraser and Columbia you might get seventy-Ffive percent

of your total run-off occurring during May, June, July and August——
four monthe. 8o this is why you want storage: =0 you can store

these peak flows and then releasetem during the winter montha

whan the flow is very, very low. Q A

ey

BURG: S0 if we're thinking in terms of power--utilization of
power--those rivers are providing, without the storage capacity
those rivers would provide the peaak amounts of power perhaps at

a time when you don't need--

KIDD: That's right. Your loads are lowest in the summer whan

you got the maximum amount of water.
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BURG: Right,

KIDD: Something like, I suppose, a guy that works four months of
the year, and he has a heck of a good job for those fuur months
which really pay him a lot of money. Then he has got to get by
for the rest of the monthe, 80 he's got to make sure he banks

some of that--
BURG: Yas.

KIDD:--money that he gained in the four months so that he can

méintain his standard of living over the rest of the year.

BURG: Right. 5o if we talk about the utilization of any of
these rivers in point of power and in point of flood control--

storage—-the ability to impound water for a period of time is

= e,

s vital thing h this whole negotiation. i

KIDD: Absolutely. These were the primary unnlh;:t:innn storage

for flood control and for power and to some axtent, irrigation.
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BURG: Yes, right. HNow could you describe for me then the way
in which you became involved, that is, the sort of day-to-day,
week-to-week way in which you were brought into this and the
things that happened tp you-—as much as you can--the people that
you come in comact with in the course of events--just your sort
of sketching out how you became involved? And then later on,
perhaps, you can tell me the particular views that were deve-

loping as investigations and negotiations went on.

KIDD: Well,=--

BURG: Well, when 4id you first make contact on this kind of work?

KIDD: Well, as I mentioned to you previously, in 1954 I was
appointed to the work group of the International Columbia River
Engineering Committee, which was the field operation of the board
which had been set up by the IJC undar the terms of refarence

from the two governmeants.
BURG: And who headed that group?

KIDD: Well, they varied cuite a lot. The work group itself--

mainly federal peocple, I suppose, chaired it to some extent.



Mr. Gordon Kidd, 1-19-1973 Fage 23
BURG: These are people from Ottawa?

KIDD: From Ottawa. Aml there was two representatives from Ottawa
in the field in B.C.--one from Federal Water Resources; one from
Federal Public VWorks--and then mysalf representing the province
of British Columbia. Now this same sort of representation went

through the committee and also the board.

—

Py
BURG: A federal representation and provincial? [
X

:
.
L P

~a ¥

KIDD: Yeah, three members from each government. O©Oh, I'm sorry.

I'll have to back up there.
BURG: D.E.

KIDD: There was only one representative from B.C. on the work

group: one repressntative from B.C. on the committee: no &5.C.

representative on the board. It was all federal.

BURG: According to Canadian law, it is necessary for the dominion

government to be—-
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KIDD: Yeah.

BURG:-—in negotiation with another power?

KIDD: Ti=x's right.

BURG: And B.C. could not entar in to any of that.
KIDD: Mot directly.

BURG: Yes, right. All right. And do you happen to remember

who the fedaral people were? If you don't, why that we can--

KIDD: Well, I can  axcept that they changed
from time to time, of course——
{Interruption)

FEIDDi-=on the board.

BURG: Mr. Kid4 has shown me a report to the Iﬂtl‘l‘ﬂléi‘.ﬂ.'l;ll Joint
Commission, United Etates and Canada. Its title is Water Resources
of the Columbia River Basin, and it was prepared by the Interna-
tional Columbia River Engineering Board in 1959, So we can

check and sea if that publication is in our archives or get it
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from the Government Printing Office, I would imagine.

KIDD: You could get it from the IJC or the Corps of Engineers.

BURG: All right. And I will put on the record that it contains
the work groupa, rosters of names, dates of servicer and, there-
fore, it would be of great help to us in checking any matters
concerning the personnel of these groupe. All right, fine.

That will give us a chance to get back at that.

KIDD: Yeah.

BEURG: How the natures-=-

KIDD: And it also gives the terms of reference that tha LIC was

given to carry out this study--

BURG: I mea.

KIDD:--from the axXchange of notes between the two governmants,

It's down in here somewherse.

BURG: Now whan you began your work, what kind of a job were you

doing--you, vourself?
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KIDD: Well, it was more a coordinating type of jcb inasmuch as
wa were collecting data and getting into the preliminary stages

of defining projects; and to do preliminary design on these pro-
jects, come up with costs, consequences of development, and the

benefite that could be derived from these projects.

BURG: HNow when you did that kind of work, did you work at that
stage--that would be, say, 1954——were you working with any Ameri-
can counterparts; or were you locking at these things strictly
from the Canadian side and perhaps even from the British Columbia

point of view?

KIDD: Well, of course, I was primarily concerned with the B.C.
point of view, but we worked very closely with the Amarican .
saction of the work crew. We had held regular meetings to ;
exchange information and carry out joint studies on the hmtﬂiﬁ
that would result in the States, for instance, from the gain of
storage--this sort of thing. The committee itself met approxi-
mately once a month. We'd report to the committee, and they
would decide what course we should follow for the next few months

or so. This went on to a point where the projects ware becoming



Mr. Gordon Kidd, 1-19-1971 Pags 27
fairly well defined in both countries. The basin was bacoming
wall-mapped; we knew a lot about the water resources itsalf.

And about '57, 1957, the IJC suddenly decided, "Well, let's
really go to work and turn out a report. We're at that stage
now whare we maust have a report from the board before we can
proceed further." I think at that time they decided that they
wanted to get into the negotistion stage. And I'm not snre Lf
at abont that time the then prime minister of Conada, who I
think was /Tonis7 st, Laurent, hzd an axchange with Genaral &~ -
Eisenhower to tha point of saying, "Well, let's get into |
diacus=sions on the Columbis River Treaty for joint dmlnp&.;
And it wae about that time, too, theat a rather peculiar little
international meeting took place. Our politicians from British
Columbia were invited by State Department--by External Affairs
Department in Ottawa--to go to Washington to talk to a group

of Washington federal senior civil servants about the Columbia--
which we did. And nothing really came out of that at all. I
think, perhaps, it was a feeling out process. And then it was
decided that really there was nothing thay could do until the

work of the board and the IJC had been finishad.
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BURG: You recollect that meeting as having occurred sometime

in 19577

KIDD: Tt must have hean around '56, '57; and it was an odd sort

of a little affair,
BURG: You had not expected anyvthing like that?
KIDD: No, it came out of the blue sort of thing.

BURG: And where--in what building--do you recollect that that

meeting was held?

KIDD: I€f I recall correctly, it was in the U.E.B.R.Puilding.

L] -1.

g
BURG: What building? |

KIDD: United States Bureau of Reclamation offices.
BURG: T maa,
KIDD: If I recall correctly.

BURG: Now do you remember any of the Amaricans who were present?
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KIDD: Wo, but if T had my files back in Victoria, thay would

certainly tell you.

DURG: PBut that data is recorded?
KIDD: Oh, yes.

BURG: Right.

KIDD: Yes. It would be recorded in Victoria and probably in

Ottawa=--and T would imagine in Washington.
OURG:Yeah, in the Buresau of Reclamation, probably. |

KIDD: Wall, or the Corps or State might have been--state would

prdmbly have been in on it.
BURG: How many of you went?

KIDD: Well, there must have been about ten of us if I remember.
Aand I think it was headed by ,{;ﬂnnl.!? Alvin LM Hamilton,

who at that time was--oh, I forget now. Really I just can't--

BURG: That's all right. That--—
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KIDD: That's sort of going back 2 bit too far in time.
BURG: -~gives us some leads. It was your—-

FIDD: It was a Liberal government eo it couldn't have been

Alvin Hamiltom.

BURG: Wow the Diefenbaker govarnment came in in *'57, didn't it?

Juna—

KIDD: Yeah,

8UR0Q: -=<June llth, I think, of 1357.
KIDD: Yea, ah<hah,

BORG: So presumably befora=--

KmD: Art [Mrthar r,7 Paget might remember.

BURG: All right. 1:

.

FIDD: The tesm from B.C. consisted of Art Poget, myself, BdA JE.W,./
Baesett, who wae the deputy minister of the department, And I
think Ray /F.0,.7 williston fMinister of Forssts, Bducaticn’ was
along as well,
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BURG: Right. And to your knowledge, this was insituted from

Ottawa?

KEIDD: Yeas.

BURG: You didn't get any impression frow these sessions that
Washington had esaid, "Pleass send a group down here to talk

with ua"?

KIDD: T don't recall now. |

EURG: Yeah. T just wondered what the reactione of that American

team were--whethr they were faintly puzzled at all of this or--

KIDD: It seemed to me that everybody was faintly puzzled at that

meeting. As I say, it was rathar peculiar littla skirmish.

EURG: Yeah. Wwas this over an period of several days that you met?

KIDD: Mo, just one day.

BURG: One day. And walked away from it not knowing whether

anvthing had bheen decided.

KIDD: Yes, really.
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BURG: Well, something like three years or so had gone by of the

preliminary kinds of investigations.

KIDD: No. Actually, the reference fmom the two governments

was made in 1948. BSo they had been working on--
BURG: Ah.
KIDD:--this since '48,

BURG: But mapping and the survey work and this sort of thing
was done by your people on the British Columbia side; Army Corps
i

of Engineers on our =ide. [-

cx.u_.}.
KIDD: Yeah, Corps of BEngineers primarily on your gide, but also

quite an input from U.S.B.R. And the othur menber on the U.S.

team was from the U.8. Geological Bervice.

AURG: hnd then this odd4 kind of meeting that didn't seam to

accomplish much of anything.

KIDD: Mo, and seemed to be puzzling everybody really.
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EURG: Right. And you returned then here following the same

course as before., or after this meeting 4id changes take place?

KIDD: Well, it way have been a result of that meeting to some
extent that this decision was taken to get on with the report
and turn it out as soon as possible. Then we concentrated our
efforte on producing the report of the board. Now this report

is primarily writtem by the work groupi but, of course, the

i i|'
3 ]
\‘A."f

BURG: Was there some special section of that report that became

board has the responsbility.

your task to parform? Or did you assist ganarally?

KIDD: Well, we'd have specific assignments; and the, of course,
we'd work as a joint group in finalizing a chapter. On the
final report itself, I was responsible for the main chapter—
called "A Special,” I think--where it has assessed all the re-
sults, My main contribution I think. Yeah, it compared all the
alternative plans and costes and benefits and so on and so forth.

Tha IJC were actually recuirsd by the reference to turn out
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recommendations and so were the board; but this was never done
because it just came--well, the only thing é;lx? you can make
recommendations is on a negotiating basis. 5o the report only
containe conclusions and recognizes the fact that there could
ba no joint recommendations other than to get on with negotia-
tions and find out what the two countries could do that would

ke of mutual benefit.

BURG: Right. At that poit in time, I presume you had in your

own mind concluded certain things—

KIDD: Yes.
BURG:--that would be to the advantage of British Columbim--
KIDD: Yes.

BURG:--and Canada.

KIDD; Right.

BURG: Can you recollect, Mr. Kidd--and this may be a tough one
to ask you--Was your own dewpdnt at that stage one of best bene-
fit for British Columbia, or do you recollect thinking in a

broader spectrum of the best benefit for Canada at large?
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KIDD: Well, the benefits accrue primarily in British Columbia——
BURG: Yas.

KIDD;--s0 you got to look at them from the benefits and the dis-
benefits that result in British Columbia. 5o what was good for

British Coluembia surely would be good for Canada.
BEURG: I ses,

KIDD: But I think we all tried to think in terms of /the/ inter-

national-«=thers had to ke benefitas for both--
BURG: Right.

KIDD:--and the thing to do is to try and optimize it for both

countries,
BURG: BExactly. 8o your--
KIDD: And there was a real effort, I think, to do this.

BURG: Good. It's good to have you confirm that. But this group
to your resent recollection was thinking on the broadest possible

terms of thea benafits that might accrue to both countries.
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And was it your opinion then that the Americans working with you
also seemed to see this side of the border, too, and took that

into consideration as they did their work?

KIDD: Yeah, I think so. Because I think really on a river like
the Columbia--

({Interruption)

KIDD: Well,optimizing the benefits in Canada in many waye

optimizes the benefits of the United Statea,
BURG: Yeah. i o

KIDD: In other words, you've got to build storage in Canada to
regqulate the river for power and flood control; and this regula-

tion was—-it's the type of regulation that the United States wants.

BURG: As I read some of the things that concerned this and as
I locked into the past hiastory, it seemad to me that in past
years—--back into the 19%th century--the United States had firmly

considered its own benefits in any arrangements that dealt with
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rivers crossing the border--rivers flowing out of the United
States and into Canada--and that we had been gquick to proclaim
the right of a power to strictly govern and dispose of water
resources within its own border. That right we had seen clearly
while the rivers were flowing out of the United States= into

Canada, I think to the sast--—

KIDD: ﬂh—h‘nh M

BURG:=-=castarn—--

KIDD: Yeah.

EURG:--half of the continent. Did our team give evidence to
you that they now undarstood that the roles ware reversed on
some vital issues and that Canada presumably now that same right?
We, I think, had announced always while it was our river--we
always suggested that you had that same right. Did you see

evidence of that?

KIDD: Well, yes, there was a lot of Alascussion about thia, and
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I don't think it ever was resolved, Certainly General g{;.u.LJ’
MacHaughton and various other of the American IJC chalrman--Len
Jordan from Portland, particularly, at least--had great argu-
ments about the rights of the separate countries as far as the
resources concernsad. I think Canada always took the view that
we could divert the Columbia to the Fraser if we wishad, And
the Americans took the view, of course, that vou ecouldn't. And
there was some argument based on “party” in the IJC in the Inter-
national Rivers Boundary Treaty between Canada and the United
Gtates. There's a peculiar thing in there on the spelling of
“party"--whether it's with a large P or a small p. And this is
where you can interpret whether or not you can actually divert
the water in the upstream country without the need for approval

by the downatream country.

BURG: Do you mean-=-

KIDD: This has never been resclved, by tha way.

BURG:~-by stating that word in an agreement as a capital p,

"Party” is implying issues of sovereignity?
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KIDD: Right.

BURG: I see, I see. I'd never heard that before.

KIDD: Yeah, well, it's--

BURG: And this you say is still not really resclved.

KIDD: It's still in the Boundary and Waters Treaty.

BURG: Uh-huh.

KIDD: 1908.

BURG: Wow General MacNaughton's name has now come up. What

r‘l H

position 414 he hold at that time?

KIDD: Well, he was chairman of thae Canadian section of the IJC.

BURG: I see. And you worked with him?

EIDD: Ya=m.

BURG: Could I ask you to describe him to me as a man? Wwhat
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kind of » man would I meet in terms of his character, his per-

sonality, his working style, gquality of mind?

KIDD: OCh, General MacNaughton was a great man, and probably one
of our great Canadians. I might say that he was a very dynamic
man. Being a2 general, he was, of course, "I've made up my

mind and ®&n't try to change it" sort of man. It's not a kind
thing to say, perhaps, but in many ways General MacHNaughton has
bean described by people as Canada‘'s greatest failure too,
becanuse he's never really been able to finish snything off,
partly because--mainly, I suppose--bacause he was just too
damned stubborn and he couldn't compromise. Thare was just no

compromise in the man.

ﬁ b
4 A
BURG: I mes. ,

KIDD: But a very brillisnt man; very articulate; a very, very
strong Canadisn view, and I would say probably had guite a

suspicion of Americans and their strength.
BURG: I see. And a satrong feeling then of--

KIDD: Very strong national feeling.
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BURG: Right. Standing firm to protect Canada's interest--
KIDD: Right.

BURG:--in these matters.

KIDD: Yeah. But again, as I say, he couldn't compromise:; and,
therefore, he couldn't negotiate. And this was his failure in

many areas,

BURG: And his own background was such, Mr. Kidd, that, let's
say, any one of your group or any one of our group would have

to listen quite seripusly?
KIDD: Oh, very definitely, ves. [ l

BURG: Because he ie a man of skill in his profession. Is he

an engineer?
KIDD: He has an engineering background.
BURG: By his training?

EIDD: Yes.



BURG: And could I ask you how old he was at this time? At

the time when you're finished your working?

KIDD: Oh, he would be into his seventies. Very dynamic man;
great story-teller too. Not much humor, but gquite a remark-

able man anyway.
EURG: It sounds that way.

KIDD: And went his own way. He would make policy speeches I'm
sure that weren't approved by the governments. And finally,

of course, he left the IJC over the issue of the treay.

"y _-"'\
BURG: And his position is a federal position-- /. -
\z
"'-:I' <51 i ':l-'.r:

KIDD: Yes.
BURG:——in all of this?
KIDD: Yes.

BURG: So ultimately he would supposedly at least be responsible

to the government in power.
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KIDD: Absolutely, yes.
BHURG: BPecause-=—

KIDD: But he was so well known in Canada and so highly respected
that the federal government was very, very reluctant and fearful
of crossing him although eventually they had to do it. Othar-

wise there couldn't have been a treaty.

BURG: In a moment I want to talk with you about the plan--the
alternate plan--that he did propose. May I ask you, Was this
man, who seems to have the capacity to be very adamant on
thinge-- could he be adamant; and yet, in dealing with the
American people that he had to work with, was his relationship

with them a good one?

KIDD: Oh, I think it was a good one, yes, I think they recog-

nized the aral for what h 72
gan & & WAR—— P

F o 'y

N )

BURG: Yes. New . o7

KIDD:--vary, very stubborn, very articulate man, very strong views.
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EURG: But a man who could work across the table—-

KIDD: Oh, yes.

BURG:--from you and hold his views—-

KIDD: Yes.

BURG:--and s£1l1]l keep a relationship there--

KIDD: Yes.

BURG:-=that worked,

KIDD: Very &finitely.

BURG: Now © any extent is the American general--sorry I was going

to say Isharwood, not--

——

P

KIDD: General /Maj. Gen. Emerson ./ Itschner. I‘
=

L
L0l

BURG: Itschner. Is his position at all comparable on the American
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gida, or would it be safe to say MacWaughton's position was
the higher one? that MacNaughton had the more responsible posi-

tion in his country?

KIDD; Well, at this time General Itachner was chief of the
Corps of Bngineers in Washington--He was the top dog. Aand he
really 4idn‘t come into the Columbia as far as the intermational
aspects were concerned untl the negotiations of the treaty

were started. Then he became a membar of the American nego-

tiating team.

BURG: All right. j

KIDD: But up until then his prime concern was the corps; and,
of course, he wag involved because, if I recall correctly, he
was on the board. I think he was on--yes, he was a member of
the International Columbia River Engineering Board for the U.S.

side.

BURG: Now I'll hope to be able to meet him then——

KIDD: Yeah.
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BURG:;——and talk with him and estimate what kind of a man he

might be.

KIDD: Oh, you'll like General Itachner. He's a very--he's an
opposite to MacNaughton, really. He's the new school: very
diplomatic, quite suave, and yet with a hard military back-
ground but with not quite ag--well, more of the velvet-glove-

on-the-hand, I think, sort of thing.

BURG: A younger man, Mr. Kidd?

KIDD: Oh, ves,

BURG: I see. O.K.

KIDD: Oh, yes.

BURG: How what, then, would be the next stage? You'wve lasued
your conclusions and feel that now it becomes a matter of nego-

tiation. So what happened next?

KIDD: Well, them at that time as soon as the report was in--
almost immediately afterwards--there was another exchange of

notes betwean the two countries directing the IJC to coma up
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with principles for tha development and the sharing of benefits
betwean the two countriss. And those negotiations went on for
a year-—approximately a year--almost to the day. And, of course,
there's no way that they conld really come out with benefit
principles that both sides could accept bacause they wers nego-
tiating at a level below the aritical level. 5o many of the
principles weres written in rather an indefinite way and open

so that when they got into the next stage, which was the
negotiation of the treaty than there was lesway to interpret in
a negotiating sphere. I might say bafore that--during the time
that we were finalizing the or writing the ICREP report--that
the Corps of Engineers were turning oot their own report on
their own water resources--=how they could develop the Columbis
fiver within their own country to pptimize benefits without

Canadian storage. We in B.C. were doing our own report nn(
what we wanted to see developed on the Columbis in British ...
Columbia, and the Cenadian federal government ware also carrying

out their own studies on what they thought they would like to
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see happen in the Columbia in Canada. 6o these side studies
were all going sa . = bania for devébping policy at the
level of the three governments--separate policy of the three--

three-governmant level.

BURG: Now do I understand correctly that there would be three
independent sets of studies going on, and in addition to that

thers was the one--

KIDD: The international.
BURG:--thae international one--
KIDD: Right.

BURG:--which was going on?

KIDD: Yes. And they were all gquite independent.
._,..-l—_
Fidh

BURG: Right. And then in-- !

LY

KIDD: Then at that time when the exchange of notes took place
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directing the IJC to come up with principles,the B.C.--Canada Police
Lirison Commitee was formed to try and develop a mutual policy.
and this consisted of--if I recall correctly--two ministers from
Ottawa and two ministers from BE.C. along with their supporting
advisors. So they would meat and try to develop policy and then
direct the LIC--the Canadiasn section of the IJC--to take a cer-
tain approach on certain matters. There may have been something
similar in the United States. T don't know. But certainly the
1JC¢ 4id receive direction on the road that the two--B.C.-Canada--
governments wanted them to follow on the negotiation of these
principles., Then this same limison committee carried on through
all the negotiations, advising the negotiators on the policy

that they wanted followed, §

q&“__..._,.
BURG: Who were the two men from Ottawa, the two ministaere?

KIDD: Well, they changed from time to time depending on--
PURG: Would it have been Howard Green, Mr. Kidd?

KIDD: Howard Grean was--—



Mr. Gordon Kidd, 1-19-1973 Page 50
BURG: Public works, I think.

KIDD: Yeah, Howard Green. And Alvin Hamilton was achalrman of
the Canadian committee, and Ray Williston and Bob g_";uhﬂt 'll'ln.'l..l.i.ig:-F

Bonner represented British Columbia.

BURG: T see. HNow at that time is there any pressure? Well,
maybe it ien't pressure, but I'm wondering, I guess, to what
extent this was the government of Premier ,r‘_"i.l..c_,_? Bennett i:t

Bricish Columbia/?
KIDD: Yas.
BURG: At this tima?

EIDD: Yas.

BURG: And is Mr. Bennstt's point of view being given to you to
quie you or direct ya in any of the werk you're doing at that
time?

KIDD: T don't know how much input Premier Bennett had in those

initial negotiations leading up to the treaty itself. 1I'm not
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sure how well informed he was by his two ministers or whether
he wanted to be informed--whether he may not have wanted to
retain his flexibility as he demonstrated later on. 5o how
much of Premier Bennett's input went into this stage I don't
know; I suspect not too much. And I would imagine that he said

to Bonner and wWilliston, "0.K., get the best deal you can.”
BURG: Both in terme of working with the Ottawa--

KIDD: Yeah.

BURG:--people and then working with us.

KIDD: Right, yeah. |

BURG: NHow at what point does General MacNauvghton introduce the
specific plan that he had in mind? Is it at this stage, or

does that come later that he=-

KIDD: No, it's at this stage, really, that we started getting

into trying to thrash out a Canadian plan that was acceptalble
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to both governments. And I might say that perhaps the hardest
negotiatbn of the whole thing was between Eritish Columbia and
canada. General MacNaughton wanted his plan, which included
major developments in the Kootemay River in British Columbia;
and British Columbia d4id not want to put that valley under water.

20 extremely hard negotiations went on between the two governments.

BURG: Mow with regard to the B.C. government's polt of view in
the Kootenay. If I remember, one of the problems would be in
use of the Kootenay: it would mean flooding land that had possi-

bilitles of profuctivity. I--
KIDD: Right. W

PURG:—T don't know. Was it in your eatimation good arable land.
Tt maees to me I've henrd dleputes am to just how valuable that
land might have basn for agricultural production. I think it

was grazing land, primarily, at that time.
XIDD: Yeah, It was baing used for grazing primerily--

BORG: Yeas.
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KIDD:--at that time. But Britieh Columbis took the view that
being a very mountainous province,we had very little agricul-
tural land snd the Eootenay & 4 represent potentid arable land
and they didn't want it [looded. Tha major developments
that were being considered by the Canadian government would
have flooded out a large part of the valley floor and would have
loet that land forevar. I'm quite sure there will he = highsr
use of that land as the need arimes., At the moment it is pri-
marily grazing land, but this is mainly because there is no
economic development available as far as agriculture is con-
cernad--or higher agriculture is concerned--in that walley.
Put we wanted to keep our options open. You can always flood

it later if you want.

e L]
e

FURS: Yes, all right., T see. With regard to the point that it
would have--the plan proposed by the federal governmenc——would
have flooded the Kootenay and would have crsated a block--trans-

portation block--to esast-west traffic--

KIDD: This was a major factor that was considered as well.
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BURG: Did you feel that that was a valid kind of argument, or

wae the flooding of potentisl arable land & greater—

KIDD: Oh, I think the flooding of potentially arable land was
the main concern. You could always get across the valley on

the dams and narrow points of the reservoir could be bridged,

I suppose.

BURG: Did the B.C. government in power then--well, do you
suppose that that was advanced as marely another way to fight

Ottawa, another way to dig in their heels 2 bit?

KIDD: I should perhaps qualify this to some extent. Unlike the
United States, the resources are owned by the province; sc the

province was fighting from strength right from the beginning.

i b
BURG: HNow this was because-—- (
:, .

Ly

KIDD: Canada could not step in and say, "You got to do this,”

hecause we owned--the province owned--the resocurce.

BURG: This goes back to the British North American Act--
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KIDD: It's in the constitutionm.

BURG: --ninety -one—--{tam ninety-one or ninety-two--that says--
KIDG: Right.

BURG:~-=thea province has control over resources, Is that the

way they put it: rescurces and civil rights?
KIDD: They own--

BURG: Property rights.

KIDDi==the crown provinoe owns the resource. Now there is a
clause in the constitution that saye that Canada can intervenas
upon mettears of national intersst. And this was threatened

at times that & was in the national interest to step in and

take over that resource.
BURG: Threatened, but not carried out. \;
KIDD: Hot carriasd ocuty and T don't know how serious the threat was.

BURG: Do you remamber from yvour own kfiowledge of Canadian history
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whaere the federal government had done that in the past on some

major issues such as this?

KIDD: I don't think it's ever been done as far as interfering

with the provincial rights were concerned,

BURG: Right. Sc then Mr. Bennett and his govermmant whera in

a position of great strength--
KIDD: Yes.
BURG:-=1in all of this?

KIDD: Right. ——

4

fr
PURG: Wow, Mr. Bennett, himsel?f, and hia government. Most H'11*:*._._
Americeane, cnfortunately, would not know much about Mr. Peanett
ng well am thie aspect of Canadian provincial-federal relation-
shipesy and I don't know very much about Mr. Bennett aXcept a
few thinga that I've read--a man who has been, or had been up
until very recently, I guess, in power with a Social Credit

governmen t--

EIDD: Yes,.
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PURG:;--and strongly devoted to British Columbia?
KIDD: Very atromgly, yes.

BURG: And From that region, was he not, from the interior of

British Columhia?

KIOD: His home was in ¥elowna, which i in the Okanagan Valley
in British Columbia, although he originated from Albarta.
Thera are very few native British Columbians; most of us are

imports.

BURG: Yes, I suppose so. So he's been touted to me as a showman--
KIDD: Uh~huh.

BURG: ~-and-- ': :

KTDD;: He's a politisl saimal in the strictest sanse--very, very

politically orientated.
BURG: With an instinct for knowing what--

KIDD: With a real political instinct on what should be done and

with the courage to carry it out--regardless.
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BURG: Regardless.

KIDD: Very strong man, Incidentally, if you're interested in
following this up a little wore, therss a great book on Bennett
/Title: Bennett/ writtem by Paddy /Patrick/ Sherman. It might
be wall worth your whilse cto talk to Paddy if you get a chanca,
Ha'm tha publishear of the nrovince nowr but at that time he

was a legislative reporter in Victoria, so he got to know these
political people very well. He was a pretty good friend of
mine, incidantally. And he knows how they think--knew how

they thought--knew Dennett quita wall. 2And guita a large part
of Paddy's book is devoted to this Columbia negotiation. $So

thare's anothar insight for you——
BURG: Yes,
KIDDi==if you want to Bllow ic up.

BUORG: Yes, indeed, PBecause the more I read and examine material
connected with this, the more interesting Besnnett's role sesma

to be,



Mr. Gordon Kidd, 1-19-1973 page 59
EIDD: Uh=huh.

BURG: Now at that stage was this Peace River development in
the offing? Were you, for example, sware of that kind of plan
for utilization of a river flowing entirely within BEritish

Colunmbia? Was it the Two Rivers Project they olled it?
KIDD: Eventually, yes.

BURG: The Peace, and vhat was the other?

KIDD: Columbia.

BURG: And the Columbia. Was there a plan for a linking of

those two? L
KIDD: Well, not really. They wers separate rivers, %
BURG: Thera was no diversionary--

EIDD: Ho, no.

BURG;~--aspect to the Paace Riwver?



Mr. Gordon Kidd, 1-19-19%73 Page 60

KIDD: No. Bennett had great visions of opening ap the north;
and although we knéw about the Peace, Lt seemed to be too far

away to really make it a viable project.
BURG: That was your feeling?

KIDD: Yeah. And there was really no real indication that that
was what Bennett intended to do although he kept saying he was
golng to do it, We thought, you know, if the Columbia ceme in
before anything started on the Peace, that there was just no
way that we could go for tw rivers-—seemed toc much for a

province like British Columbia with only two million people.
BURG: More cost--

KIDD: Oh, veah. f’—‘“
BURG:--than you could handle.

KIDD: Yeah. And its proven out really. Tremendous inflation

we've had in the province over the last temn years.
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BURG: I gather an inflation that has upset predictions as to

when things could be accomplished, when Aams misht be constructed,
and--

XIDD: Well, fortunately, British Columkbia {s a very wealthy
province and has bheen able to survive in splte of the great

stress it's placed on our resources.

BURG: MNow--

KIDD: Eo anyway the pnegotiatione on the Columbkia proresded--and

now I'm talking aboutr the actuwal negotiating stage of the treaty
itself=-=procesded on much the same basis except that it was an
entirely different negotiating team than had ever been put to-
gether before. Davié /E. Davie/ Pulton headed the Canadian

team with two senior deputy minieters assisting him and with
deputy minister of Lande and Forest from British Columbia re-
prasenting Eritish Columbia. 6o we had a four-man negotiating
team, The Americans hsd a three-man team composed of General
Itschner, Ivan 54; White, who was from State, if I recall cor-
ractly; and I've been trying to think of the chairman's name

since you came in this morning, but T can't at the moment.
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Well, I can't get it. I think I can find it. FHe was & top
notcher, incidentally. Real good herd negotiator., He and
Dovie hit it off real good. Yeah, Elmer Bennett, under-sacretary

of the Intericr.

BURG: Right. Before I came on I believe they got some oral

history work with him.

KIDD: ©Oh, did you?

BURG: We missed Douglas McKay.

EIDD: Yeah. Is he dead now?

BURG: Yes. Again because of the lack of funding--

KIDD: Right.

BURG: =--wé wéren't able to do anything.

KIDD: Uh-huh.

BURG: Then it wae too late.

KIDD: Yeah.
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BURG: Tt was one of the tragic things about this. Yens,

KIND: Wall, he could have told yvou a lot sbout the genersl--

BURG: Right.

ETDD: —=hacanss he was very moch {nvalvad with thie,

BURG: Now thme negotiating teams-—where did they meet?

KIDD: They met in eithear Qttswa or Washington. They alternated
hatwean the twe canitals and, of course, ware supported by

muite = contingent of advieors st all meecings.

BURG: And vou were among that team of sdvisors?

KIDD: Right.

BURG: Again charged with any particular and special responsi-

bilities for purposes of the negotiations?

KIDD: Wall, to advise the negotiatore each side set up a techni-
eal team of three or four peopla. I represented B.C. Gordon
McNah --Or ,{il].ph?ﬂ'nmll at the time--was chalirman of the

group from Ottawa. There was Chris Christjanson, who was an
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economist with the federal government, and someone from IJC.
And then on the U.8, side there was Charley--I forget his name

now-=from the U.,8, Corps, who headed up their Ceam.
BURG: Corps of Engineers?

EIDDy Yeah. And it was Gordon Fernald from Portland and

Henderson MacIntyre from the Bonneville Power Administration.
BURG: Wwhat is MacIntyre's first name?y

EKIDD: Henderson.

o
BURG: Henderson MacIncyre. O.K. ﬂ

=1l
Ak

KIDD: Sc as the negotiations proceeded we would advise our
negotiators through the B.C.-Canada group primarily. and the
U.5. technical people would advise their negotiators. Then
they put us together, and tell us to work out certain things
jointly and come up with the consequence: of this course

of action. So always between negotisting meetings wa would
have gquite 2 few meetings where the technical efforts went

on to sort out things, run power studies, run various investiga-



Mr, Gordon Kidd, 1-19-1973 Page 65

tions to determine what the effect of doing this would have on
the benefits in each country. Then we would report back, and

we'd go then into apother negotiating session.

BURG: All right, now, now let me ask this kind of question--and
we would appreciate anything that you can tell ass in terms of
physical setting and the way this job affected you as one of

the technical experts, ware you basing yourself in British

Columbia and then going to Ottawa?

KIDD: Yes, very definitely.

BURG: B8Bo——

KIDD: I was onp a dead-run all the time,

BURG: Right., You go back to Ottawa or down to Washington. How
long typically would you be there, Mr. Kidd? 1In Ottawa, let's

say, or Washington?

KIDD: Well, I might be in Ottawa for two or three days; might
go to Washington for a day., And then we'd meet gquite often

out in Portland where we had the computer and where we did a
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lot of the studies, the system—power studies.

BURG: This would be more likely the teams of technical advisors--
KIDD: Right.

BURG: -—-would get together there. All right. How because I
want to see this through the eyes of someone who's actually
doing it--not only the things that are accomplished but the
way in which they are accomplished--a typical thing is that

you're told of a meeting coming up, or it was scheduled in
advance? II!_’-."'? ‘%
5 Z

KIDD: It would be scheduled at the previous committee meeting.
And then we would--the technical people would--be told that
they wanted certain thinge dones, and then we'd schedule our

own meatings in batwean.

BEURG: How long a period of time might exist between meetings

in Ottawa or Portland or Washington?

KIDD: Well, they ran almost monthly. I think there was something

like ten megotiating meetings in the year that negotiations

want on.
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KIDD: The final meeting they decided that this was going to
be it. And--

{Interruption)
BURG: Yes, we're on again.

KIDD: All through Peace ,,i;ivur pmjm‘:g, even the development
ef LIC principles, the development of the Columbia River Treaty
itself, and the development of the protocol that followed the

treaty--all seemed to come to a head just about Christmas timep

o £

80 you're always fighting to get it done and get-home-for- | A
christmas sort of thing. 1In fact, on the negotiation of th..'.'-. I
protocel T think we finished it just the day before Christmas.

In any case we'd had to give up our airline reservations home,

and Paul Martin ,H_’Em;dtln Sec. of State for External M.'fnl.r_-;
arranged for the Canadian Alr FPorce to fly us home--includng

the Portland people.

BURG: I see. What year was that? Christmas——
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KIDD: ‘That was '64.

BURG: Christmas of '64. BNow you would be housed in a hotel--

KIDD: Uh-huh.

BURG: --all your paraphernalia, your briefcase. The meetings
would be held in what kind of surroundings? Were you meeting
in a federal building in Outawa, federal buildings in Washington,

D.C.7?

KIDD: Yes, most of the meetings In Washington took place in
offices of the U.5. Bureau of Reclamation--very nice conference

rooms there.

BURG: Right.

KIDD: Most of the negotiating meetings in Ottawa took place in
one of the conference rooms in either the Parliament buildings
or the sast or west block. Generally, the emst block since

that's where external affairs had their offices.
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EURG: Mow one can visualize the work at the conferance table
as baing Sirly informal by a group of people who by now knew

each othar--
KIDD: Yes.

BURG:--falrly well, Are there social interchanges between the
technical advisors on both sides during the days that you would

be in ¥Washington or that you would be in Ottawa?

KIDD: Mot so much the technical people, but certainly during

negotiation meating of the principales there would be--
BURG: There would be thare. —
KIDD:~-counter entertainment. =~ 7

BURG: So you weren't really carrying on any kind of informal

conversations at social gatherings with the Americen team?

KIDD: Well, yes, to some extent 'cause we were all pretty good

frienda. Sure we'd go to the bar and have a few drinks, go to
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dinner togethear--this sort of thing.

BEURG: Kick any of the probleme that you were working on——
KIDD: ©Oh, yeah.

BURG:-—around at these sessions too?7

KIDD: Yeah.

BEURG: At the close of a working session new problems would have
arisen, and each of you would take away from these sessions

ansignmenta——
KIDD: Right.

BURG:--to work on when you returned home?

12
"5
L

BURG: And your base was here in Vancouver--
KIDD: o, in Vietoria.

BURG:—in Victoria at that time. Would this take you out into

the field?
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KIDD: Ho.

BURG: Others might be sent out perhapa?

KIDD: Ho, the field work was all done., We were just--
BURG: That was all finishad?

KIDDy-=the office work from then on.

BURG: Could yon give me an axampla of one of thesae problems

that ya'd have to work on when vou returned to Victeria? |

KIDD: Well, I suppose it was really a two-pronged thing hll.'!l'l;;l
we were still negotiating between E. C. and Canada, and we met
always bafore sach international negotiating meeting. 5o the
Canadians would come up with a proposal for “"Lat's do it this
wav.” And we would say, "Well O.K., we'll take that back and
have a look at it, but we think we should do it this way"r and
they'd take that up and sit in Ottawa and look at it. 5o we
would he negsotiating at that level and carrying out studies of

“Well, suppose you put im a Low Arrow Lake rather than a High
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Arrow Lakes what would be the oonseguences." And then, growing
out of the international negotiations, they would make certain
amount of progress. And they would say, "Well, look, we want
to look at the effect of, oh, this declining value of storage
in relation to thermal-power development in the United States—-

what is the effect?” and come back and tell us.

BURG: Could you explain that to me a bit? [

L TP

KIDD: Well, one of the things built into the treaty was that
when the water resources in the pPacific Northwest area are
used up, they're going to have to turn more and more to thermal

generation--whether ite nuclear or conventional thermal.

BURG: I see. The idea being that when you say "the using of
water resources," you mean that you reach a point where you've

damned up--stored up--
KIDD: Yeah.

BURGt -- to a point and generated--
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¥KIDD: You ean take all the ensargy out of ii—

BURG: I s=a,

EIDDy —--that is available.

BURG: I see,

P oy
L

KIDD: But.once you get a large thermal base in there, then by
adding more generating units to your hydro power plants you can
uge the water more as it would come naturally. You don't need
storage any more. “Cause what you'd do l= generate when you
got lots of water and shut down the thermal plant to save fuel.
And this was a view--a2 negotiating view--that the Americans
took with us: that "0.K., it's great, you know. Your storage
is going to be just terrific for us in these early years; but
later on when we get this big thermal base, why it's not that
valuable to us any more.” So the benefits actually declined.
There's & formula written into the treaty by which you measure
this decline. So that was one of the problems: to try and get

an assessment of just how these benefits declined over the next
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fifty years so that Canada and British Columbia could say,
"well, look, at least we know we're going to get this much

out of it." And the Americans would now know, "0.K., this is
the value we're going to get out of it." So there's all sorts
of these sort of things that came into Lt. The Americans at
one stage took the view that "Well, storage really is nothing
much more than a pile of coal or similar to it; and, therefore,
there's no capacity benefit or peaking benefit from it." Well,
we fought that one to a standstill; and, of course, the treaty
does contain both energy and capacity benefits. Now you won't

understand what I mean by capacity.

BURG: WMo, not at all.

KIDD: But to put it briefly, it's the rate at which you use
energy. And you have to build your transmission lines or power

plants to be able to carry your energy load at its maximum.

BURG: Yeah.
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KIDD: Lika, for instance, you know yoursalf that from about five
to seven your wife is cooking and people are using the slevators,
and so you get a peak in the use of electricity. But your aver-
age over the day is very much less. But to be able to meet

that peak you got to build facilities to serve it. This ie

one of the problems you're having in New York at the moment.

You haven't got enough capacity; and when all the air condi-
tioning comes on in a heat wave in the summer, why you run

into problems--get blackouts, brownouts.
BURG: Right. b3,

KIDD: So anywav we were able to convince the Americans there

was a capacity benefit. This took a lot of work, a lot of--

BURG: You use the term "a capacity gain." What was our position

thera that--

KIDD: Your position was that you could provide the peaking you

wanted from your own resources, that you didn't need Canadian
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storage to accomplish this.

BURG: And your feeling was that even if that happened to be
troe at that moment in time, given another ten, fifteen years--
the population growth, industrial growth—-that it would not

be true.

KIDD: Mo, I don't think so. I think we believed right from the
beginning and throughout the negotiations there would ke capscity

gains.

BURG: But you didn't think that we saw that.

KIDD: Well, again it's a negotiating point. 1It's a point of

negotiation at this point.

BURG: I was trying to get at whether our pesople felt that the
thermal plants--perhaps nuclear plants--would take care of our

future needs.

KIDD: Yeah, well, I think the main point here is that hydro is

very, very flexible--extremely flexible. You can shut it off;
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you can start it up--whereas the thermsl plants--once you got
them cranked up--it's pretty hard to shut them down. Once you
shut them down, you just don't bring them back on the line
immediately, whereas hydro can pick up load and drop load and

you've got mo problems--do it instantaneocusly.

BURG: You mean through diverting out of the generating plants and--
KIDD: Yeah.

BURG:--letting it run over the dams?

KIDD: Well, you'd store the water sometimes.

BURG: Or store it. ™ ._f'_l

KIDD: And then when these peaks come alongy why you'd auto-
matically pick up the load. Very, very flexible—-immensely

flexible.

BURG: I see. I hadn't realized that from an enginesring stand-

point that these generating plants that would be based, say, on
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muclear power didn't have that——

KIDD: Muclear power, particularly, is non-flexible., It's the
stuff that you put on line and just let it--well, 4Yuast run it,
You don't have flexibility. You do, to some extent, with con-

ventional tharmal but even it is a far cry from the flexibility

of hydro,

BURG: Well, these examples that you've given me explain a great

deal, then, of what you're doing through the course of that-—

KIDD: Yeah,

BURG:-—of that year.

KIDD: Right. Y

BURG: One can then visualize a host of these problems, and wvhat

it sounds very wuch like is the planning stage for OVERLORD.

KIDD: Tt was really the plasaning strategy which the negotiators

then tock and tried to work out some sort of sn agreement on.



Mr. Gordon Kidd, 1-19-1973 Page 79

And I might say here that was in prineciple, at least, because

the negotiators were non-technical people; and, therefore, they
couldn't negotiate in detall on it. 8o the treaty itself is
primarily a document of principle, leaving the entities who were
nameéd in the treaty to work out the details at the technical

aspects. I was primarily involved in the implementation of the
treaty at that level., I guess we come np with a stack of documents--

agreements--like that--

BURG: About eighteen inches high.

KIDD: —--which came out after the treaty--which we developed

after the treaty in order to implement it,

BURG: All right, now let me ask you this then: cin you give me

your views on the end result of the negotiations and conversations

that were held between B.C. and Ottawa and on the final treaty
which is put together? How do you feel about this? Could

you summarize what you feel it accomplished for Canada and
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whather this meens places where you prevented us from accom-
plishing some of the things that maybe we had hoped to win in
this bargaining? Include that. I'd be very interasted in

having your assessment of the results.

KIDD: Well, I think the treagy itself was a good document and

a fair document, and it was based on Canada--or British Columbia--
bringing back to British Columbia the dowmstream benefits that
ware generally in the United States--powsr banefits. Fow Bannett
later decided that he wanted to sell those in the United Statas.
He didn't want to bring them back bacause he wanted to develop
the Peace River., And he made the decision to develop the Peace
River, so he couldn‘'t use the energy from both rivers at the
time. R

& -y
BURG: So then he would sell, outright——sell-- 2.
KIDD: Yes.

BURG;-=future benefits——

KIDD: Yes.
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BURG:-—to achieve a lump sum which could be then used--
KIDD: Right.

BURG: ——with the Peacs.

KIDD: And wihout concerm for the consegquences that the two-
river development might have on escalation on inflatign and the
value of those benafits once they had been sold in the United
States for a lump sum. Now if he had brought the benefita
back, them the value would inflate with the inflation of British
Columbia; so we'd have had a buffer against the future if we'd
brought them back into the province and used them ourselves. I
think this is where the mistake was made if there has been a

o I

mistake. ,f .:'l

o T g

>

BEURG: My understanding was that tha Ottawa EHTIIIIIIIEHI#! par-
sistently tried to avoid any large scale and long-term commit-
ments like that into the United States and that they then sud-

denly I guess under John Diefenbaker reversed their stand.
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KIDD: No, not under John Diefanbaker. The Conservatives--
BUitG: Was it under--

KIDD: —--would not accept thisz, and Davie Fulton was the prime
advacate of not leawing the benefits in the United States. He
wanted to bring them back into British Columbia. And Davie
got himself into a pretty bad position on this one because
Bennatt, heing the character he is and with the political
astuteneas that he has, made Davie look pretty bad. And then
there was quite a campaign mounted to get around or to get this
policy of no-export broken—-the Canadian policy of no-export to
the tnited States of electrical energy. And Hugh /Tlewellyn/
Keenleyside was, of course, one of the main people that got

this thing changed by making speeches on it. PRnd there were
,-‘I""\\
others tao. E -

e ey
BURG: Did that activity center in British Columbia by and large?

KIDD: And then when the Liberal government came in, they in
their throne speech, I think, gave the first indication that

this policy would be changed.



BURG: That would be Pearsons--

KIDD: Yeah,
BURG:-=Paarson’'s governmsnt that followed Diefenbaker.

KTDD: And then thay also accented the fact that Bemnett wanted
to sell in the tmited States--eventually, three years later.
And this second negotiations took place in which the protocol
was developad. Davie Fulton and Diefenbaker made their mistake
in not getting an agreement with Britieh Columbia bafore thev

signed the tresaty. 5o Pemnett had them by the short hairs then,

BURG: It's not a case of their thinking that this was rll taken

care =¥, They actuslly should have-- ( R

W,

KIDD: Well, E.C. owned the rescurce, you see; and r:lﬁlﬂ.l sned

the treaty without having an agreement with British Columbia.

BURG: I thought they had. I thought that they had =n agreement.
I haven't talked with FPulton about this because Mr. Fultom and

I have just discussed up to about 1956 im his own career.

llﬂth ﬂh. m-
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BURG: So I haven't talk to him about this.

KIDD: Well, he'll bring it out and recognize this as a mistake

that they made.

BURG: 50 then--

KIDD: So the Liberals when they got into this second round of

negotiations--it was preceded with a second round of negotia-

e

tions with British Columbia where an agreament was made. (

.Q-*;J---'i"":I

BURG: And the nature of that agreement? What was the agreement

made for this second cound?

KIDD: Well, it set down specific things that British Columbia
would do and specific things that Canada would do. One thing
was that if the benefits were sold at a plmce suitable to British
Columbia, British Columbia undertook to build the projects at
no cost to Canada--this sort of thing. The agreement was signed
by Bennett and by Pearson, as I recall; and negotiated by Paul

Martin, who headed up the Canadian negotiating team on the second
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round--protocol negotiations.

BURG: S5 then we would have some Canadian ministers standing
there with red faces, having negotiated with the United States

in good faith and having set things which had been accepted,

KIDD: Poor Davie Fulton got really, really--it destroyed him

politically.
BURG: 'Cause you then have to come back to--

KIDD: wWell, I think perhaps by--he demoted Devie Fulton anyway:

I'll say that.
BURG: Out of external affaira? 0k %
KIDD: Well, no, he was minister--

BURG: 1I'm sorry--minister of justice.
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KIDD:--of fustice, and he demoted him to minister of public works.

BURG: Yem, I had read that h one of tha books that deals with

the Diafenbakar—-

EIDD: Yeah.
BURGy~-period.

KIDD: And I think he said, "Well, 0.K., you failed, manl and,

you know, I'm not going to support you."

BURG: Yes. &
e

Ty
g FLy

KIDD: And we never did meet Diefenbakery but we Aid mesat Peaarson,

who wvas a delightful man.
BURG: So you have no comparison to offer between those two men.
KIDD: Ho, not on s parsonal basie.

BURG: And do you have any estimation that you can give of
working in the role that you played with the Diafenbaker govern-

ment in powar? Comnld you, yourself, notice any distinet differ-
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ences between the kinds of support you had, for example, under
the Diefenbaker government by comparison with the Pearson

governmenc?

KIDD: Yeah, well, I think the Liberals had learned by experience
and therefore operated more to satisfy British Columbia, whereas
the Diefenbaker Conservative government wanted to do it their
way, really. And they found it very, very difficalt to agree
with British Columbia--extremely difficult--partly because of
General MacHaughton, I suppose but partly because, well, there's

friction theres between Davie Fulton and Bennett as weall.
BURG: Oh, there was? | !

KIDD: Yeah. So Pearson who--or not Pearson; the external
affairs minister there at that second round of negotiations,
Paul Martin--he's a very astute political animal something
like Bennett but moch svaver. And he recognized there was
just no way that he could go ahead with the treaty

unless Bennett agreed; and he fully recognized that
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B.c. rights had to be respected and that if he was going to be
susces=fl as "tha graat Liberal govarnment finally qetting
this treatv on the road" sort of thing, that he would do what

British Columbia wanted. And he 4id it. He made it go.

BURG: Your osm fasling was that a disappointment was letting

that banefit 907

KIDD: Ooh, T think it was one, ves.

:

Do vou have my other dsappointments concarning the treaty?

KIDD: Well, I think & major one--and I've got a memo on file
which neaver wen t anywhere; probably should have--I feal that
once the decision had been made to build the Peace, that this
changed the thing so much for British Columbia that the treaty
should have been renegotiated--and renegotiated from the

point of view of removing Arrow Lakes from it.

PURD: And why was that, Mz, Hid4? |

KIDD: Well once you got Portage Mountain built with that huge
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reasarvolr up there, 1% added tramendoue flaxibility to what vou
eould Ao on the olumhia, "nd, really, you difn't need that
storage in British Columbias on Arrow Lakes any longer in my
opinion because you could Tirm up the flow--the Columbia River
powar--using Portage Mountain, You didn't need Arrow Lakes
downstream from the Canadian generation plsnts to reregulate

the flow to sult the Americans.
BURG: Bo yom would--

KIDD: This is rather complisted to explain, but Portage Mountain
provided the flexibility in the system such that Arrow Lakes
was no loncer requirad to protect the Canadian gemerating ability

te sult B.C. roguirements on the Columbia,

BORG: Bvan taking into consideration possible future demands?
e

N

[ 3

KIOD: Right.

FURG: T mee. So that meant that capacity wvas provided at cost-——

high cost--that yon feel was an unnesded axpense then?
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¥IDD: Yes, not only that., but the Arrow Lakes cost eacalated
pretty well. At the time the treaty was negotiated in '60

there hadn't been much development, but then a major pulp mill
went in at Castlegar and changed the economy there., And conse-
guently relocation costs and other costs--such as we had to put
a2 navigation lock in Arrow Lakes Dam to suit the forest industry

requirements--and costs of Arrow Lakes project increased tremendously-

i A 1.- -
BURG: 1 aea, "}
i L

KIDD: --for that and other reasons. And initially--there's so
much left out and so much, so many, complicated factors that
it's very difficult to--the one reason Arrow Lakes went in
initially was--oh, a negotiating point was--that the firat
added storage is the most valuable storage because it allows
you to firm up a smaller base on it. Although it doesn't pro-
duce any more energy, the capacity gain is good. So a part of
the negotiation was--inkially in the treaty itself--was the
Americans took the position: "well, 0.,K,, we need power. We

can build Libby in five years. We'll get the first added gain out
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of ity and you can build Mice [Mica Creek| in ten years; and
we'll have to take its position in the preference on benefits

gt that stage." We took the view; "Well, 0.K,, maybe you can
build Libby in five years: but we can build Arrow in thres years,
and, therefore, we're going to get those first added benafits

for Arrow.* So that was a negotiating point,
2

BURG: [t =sema to me that it was suggested at the time that Mice

might not take as long as was originally projectad.

KIDD: MNo, I think everybody recognized that Mice would take at

least seven years Lo Finish.

BURG: Yeah, well, I guess it was one of your journalists,

[Charles Farrar| Ripley—- T

KIDD: Oh, yeah. Y

BURG: Do you recognize the name?--he did something, I guess,

for MacLain's Magarine?

KIDD: Yeeh, he publishes a technical magazine that iLs--
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BURG: Yeah, whose title I can't remember, but a fairly long

title.

KIDD: Well, I forgot thes title, toO.
BURG: Bnt devoted a whole article to--
KIDD: Yeah.

BURG:-—-this. And T think that's where T encountared this remark.
And I knew nothing about it, of course--that Mica inatead of
caking tea years could conceivably Be done in far less time;

and T wondered abomt that.

KIDD: Thers's no way. We did consider building it a year ear-
lier once the treaty had been signed, but that was when I was

with B.0. Hydro.

",

[
|+

BURG: But the main thing was that Arrow, Arrow 1..-:1:"-
KIDD: Could be built guicker than any other project.

BURG: Right.
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KIDD: Arrow and Duncan.

BURG: That became a very strong bargsining point—

KIDD: Yeah, rigsht, weah.

BURG:--to counter thies American—

KIDD: Righet.

BURG:-—remark, ves.

KIDD: And we usad this alan to aven got Mica in ahead of

as far ar tha sharing of bhenefita was concerned,

BURG: Now does any other disappointment--and I undaratand--
at lanst, T think this is your attitude; that your feeling is
that when you're negotiating on something like this beatween

two powers, clearly each side is going to give something--

-

KIDD: They have tor otharwise theres no-- ‘

BURG:-=they will have to, or you don't accomplish anything. BGo

when I ask you about disappointments, I realimze that there are
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going to be some things that you won't get that you would have
liked to have had; and I realize that in the natura of things
you're just not going to get them. But wers there any other
disappointments that come to your mind about the treaty?

KIDD: Mo, T don't think so. I think the treaty is a good

treaty, and I think the protocol is 0.K. other than the fact
that we sold our benefits for a lump sum. I think my disappoint-
ment is that the treaty was not renegotiated when cha decision
was made to build the Peace because the Peace had a great in-

fluence on the Columbia and on the benafita from the Columbia.

o

BURG: To both countriesa? | &
KILD: Ho.

BURG: To Canada?

KIDD: Yes.

BURG: Yes. Eo0 as a Canadian that would be tha—-—
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KIDD: Tt would be a different treaty if we'd known at the

time that Portage Mountain was going to be built.

BURG: And didn‘'t. E£o tha problem never arosey the guestion
navar arose. There was no chance to do any of this; there was

no chance for renegotiation, you think?

KIDD: Well, I would think there was probably a chancer but

onvernmantas heing governments—-—

BURG: It wasn't dome.

KIDD:=-=it wasn't done. Theyv didn't want to. They had a treaty

eigned and sealed: "Lat's not reopen it." Thies was a political

—

7
&
BURG: Was it your impression at the time that had it been re-

decision.

opened, thes United States would not have been in a position
where it could have said, “"Well, nutes to that noise on rensgo-
tiating"; or do you think there might have been a little--that

we might have been interested?
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KIDD: Well, of course, Canada always took the chance that if
they did reopen the treaty, the United States would walk

away from it.

BURG: One of the things I'll have to find out from the Americans

is whethear that was in the cards.
KIDD: It could well have been, I don't know.
BTRE: Yes.

KIDD: 'Cause they're under a certain amount of eriticism, too,
A T
for the treaty. f

' 0
{ -
{""*f;uﬁ:’?
BURG: Yes. One of the Americans who is accustomed tn getting

it all and not giving very much, probably.

KIDD: Yeah, uh-huh, BSo this was the concern that Lf you reopen
it, maybe you end up with nothing, whereas as it is you have
got a treaty and it allows you to develop the Columbia for your
own advantage--the Columbia in Canada--which could never have
been done, T don't think, without giving large benefits to the

tnited States.
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BURG: So your feoling would be that there would have besn very
serious repsrcussions without the treaty had Canada tried to
do--pEritish Columbia tried to do--with the Columbia what was--
as far as I can s¢e by international understanding--at least
snderstandings batween Mmerica and Canada--the United States

end Canada--that you had the right to do it.

KIDD: No, T don't. Wo, no, from that polnt of view. We had
the right to develop the Columbia in Canada in sny way we saw

fit. We even argued that we could divert it to tha Praser--
PURG: Yen, 5

KIDD:=-=but certainly it was no argument on the part of the United
States that we couldn't develop it in its natural stats in any
way we aaw fit, But if we went in snd built, say, Mica with

tha. large block of storage, then the Americesns would svtomati-
cally get benefite becaure we weare reculating the river %o their
advantage. So politieally this was unacceptable in Canads. We

tust cannot develop that river amd give the free bemfits to the
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United States, If it'e going to be developead, it has to be
dona on a cooparative basisy and the United States have to pay

their fair share—-

BURG: Right.

KIDDi1-=for the benefitm they receive,

PURG: You juet wish that--

KIDD: So at least it has accomplished that.

BURG: Right.
{Interruption)
KIDD: It has allowed us to develop a major resource in our pro-

vines at a low cost. And that's our major benafit,
BURG: Right. And you felt that-- [
KIDD: Tt als=o provides subseguent benafits,

BEURG: Right. And the possibility of wuch assistance being

given to us in that same way regarding flood control.
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KIDD: Right, axactly.

BURG: And this T balieve also carried with it monetary compensa-
tion for the amount of loss awoided by aspects of control that
ware bPuilt in Canada that would save on the American side poten-

tial flood damage,

KIDb: Oh, yes, very definitely.

BURG: There were monatary adjustments for that too.
KIDD: Yes. [ . -1-

BURG: Right. 0.K, Well that sounds very good, HMHay T ask you
then, What coursa did you follow aftar this--after the protocol

was done? What was the course of yvour life?

KIDD: Well, I was atill with the government in--well, 1'd been
back and forth between B.C. Hydro and the government. I was
back at that time as controller of water rights. And since I

was the--1 guess I could say I was the only Canadian technical
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person that went through all phases of the Columbia River Treaty
negotiations ‘cause the federal team got broken up from time to
time; but I went through all aspects of it. Bo when the protocol
was signed and there was "systems go® B,C, Hydro finally talked
me into going back to them to help with the implementation of

the treaty.
/ )
BURG: They had by then, of course, been nationalized. |,\f j

KIpD: ‘They had been named as the entity for the treaty--Canadian

entity.

BURG: Had been nationaliied by the Bennett government?

KIDD: Yeah.

BURG: Right. So what was your position &hen with B.C. Hydro?

KIDD: Well, I was assistant manager of what was called
Ma jor Resources Division and also participated as part of
the Canadian entity and was chalrman of several of the

international committees and task forces that were set up to
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negotiate and develop this pile of documenta--
BURG: Yei VeB.

KIDD:--tp work out the details implementing the thing, making

it work.
_I,_:-;Z-._- B
BURG: How long di4 you do that? l:

!
il

KIDD: About five years. And it was pretty well completed when

I left. There was only one major aspect that was yet to be done.

BURG: And what position did you then take?

KIDD: Well, I'm director of water resources and hydraulies for

this firm of consulting engineers--

BURG: 1 sew.

EIuui=--on a national and intermational basis.

BURG: Right. And have bean doing this kind of work ever since—-

EIDD: Yeah.



My. Gordon Xidd, 1-1%-19713 Page 102

PURG: —4dhionn it bacomes afdvisahle.

KIDD: Yes, for the last two and a half vears.

BURG: Lat me agk you this parsonal guestion: Although this is
closaly related to what you have done and is certainly in the
pattern of your life, what decided you to leave B.C. Hydro and

to come into—-may I deacribe it as private practice, really--

i

et

private engineering practice?

gl Laps

d

:“::\_u_
KIDD: Uh-huh. Well this is rather a long story. I'll make it

brief though. When I first worked cuteside of the provincial
governmant, I was with wvhat was then known 2z the P.C. Tower
Commisszion, which wa= a Crown-owned corporation. And then when
Bannett decided to do the Peace, he decided also to take over
E.C. BElectrig--which he did because he had to control the mar-
keting agent for the power. B.C. Electriec wasn't cooperating

with him.

BURG: Waz that because Teaca River powaer wasg going to come to

them at a greatar price than they were at that time getting it?
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KIDD: Well, the B, €. Electric, which was a privately owned
utility, decided that they didn't want any part of the Peace
River., And I'm sure thiz was a negotiating position that they
took 'cauae they were, "0.K. if Bennett wants to build Portage,
let him go ahead; and we won't buy it except at our price from
him." So anyway he took over the B, C. Electric, and then he
amalgamated the B. €. Power Commission &and the B. C. Electric
and set up the two co-cheirmen, Dr. Keenleyside and Dr. [Gordon

Merritt] Shrum as co-chalrmen.

BURG: MNow how did Shrum spell his name, Mr. Kidd?

¥KInDy S-h-r=u-m.

BURG: ALl right.

KIDD: And he has just retired last month. Now so you had a
two-heaaded monster, eh, And they alsc adopted the policy that
everybody from both organizations had tenure, so you ended up

with a manager of a division and an assoclate manager.
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EURG: Conbined from the-—-
EIDD: From the two.

BURG:--from the two.

KIDD: Yeah. GSo you never--the thing still functioned as two
gsparate agancies to some eXtent--very, very little cooperation
between the old private utility people and the old Crown cor-
poration. S0 it was a pretty deasthly atmosphere, and when the
gtage came where--, I was fina becmuse I had this implementa-
tion work which was extremely interesting, and I wanted to see

the thing finished and through.
BURG: Yaa. \ 5

ETDD: But when that work wios coming to an end, I couldn't ssa
much future in the organization. Thay still were at logger-
heads and only attrition will cure this problem. And it's
gradually coming now with ratirememt and death of a few of the

very senior people, 1It's a bettar relationship now. But the
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fact that they amalgamated the two-—of course, the work had to
be divided up too--and the strong side--so a lot of people were
sitting off in little corners and really doing nofing. You'wve

seen this thing--
BURG: Yea,

KIDD:=-=in government.
BURG: Right.

KIDD: And there was no way I was going to let that happen to

me, so I decided to try this consulting game,
s 4
BURG: l.'l.m:t. \ 1r'_|

KIDD: And I've always wanted to work on a national basis, and
I'd like very much to get into international work. That's my
objactive now--gat a littla of this consulting under my belt

and parhaps try and get into world work.

BURG: So your aim then is consulting work with foreign governments
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that parhaps have--

KIDD: Yeah,

BURG;~-larga projects in mind and--

XTDD: Richt,

BURG;--cnuld Araw upon your experience in life, which sounds
very intriguing to me, Wall, thank you very much for talking

P

with ua and giving us this information.

KIDD: I'm glad to do so. I'm only sorry that se much has h“n-.
laft out. Put thare are two documents that you should get a
hold of, and unfortunately I've only got one of them here

. But 2t the time of the Extermal Affairs Com-
mittee hearings in Ottawa--once the protocol was signed, it
had to receive parliamentary approval. 6o they mld wvhat were
called External Affairs Committee hearings in Ottawa, and thia
External Affairs Committes is made up of members of all parties,

8o we want through a very long procese of justifying the treaty
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in front of this committee with the opposition parties trying
to kill i, of course. Two documents were prepared for it.

Ona, this one here—

BURG: "The Columbia River Treaty Protocol and Related Documents"
issued by the Departments of External Affairs and Northern Affairs

and Hational Resourcas, Fabrnary, 19264,

KIDD: And the other one is a blue book the same size as this,
and I just don't recall tha title of the damned thing. But it
containe a lot of the background data and information that went

into the davelopment of the treaty.

BURG: And would have been issued by the same--

KIDD: Yeah, by the pame mosncy.
BURG s ——aame AJency.

KIDD: Yeah.

BURG: All right. Well, wa should be able to get a hold of that,
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KIDD: If you like, I could send you one, or Ralph Purcell may

have a copy o his office.

BURG: All right.
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